

FW: energy statement

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 19 Jul 2017 15:41:36 -0400
Attachments: H1 Acquisition Statement 2017-07-19 v2.docx (38.93 kB); H1 Acquisition Statement 2017-07-19 v2.pdf (31.12 kB)

From: McMichael, Rhonda (CAB)
Sent: July-19-17 3:18 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: Fw: energy statement

And here is the statement.

From: Yoo, Sarah (CAB) <Sarah.Yoo@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 3:16 PM
To: McMichael, Rhonda (CAB)
Subject: FW: energy statement

FYI

From: Lyon, Sam (ENERGY)
Sent: July-19-17 3:16 PM
To: Cesca, Stephanie (CAB); Barbaro, Rachel (ENERGY); Evans, Karen (ENERGY)
Cc: Yoo, Sarah (CAB)
Subject: RE: energy statement

Please see the attached both .doc and .pdf. We are still waiting on French translation, and name of company.

Thanks,

Sam

From: Cesca, Stephanie (CAB)
Sent: July-19-17 3:10 PM
To: Barbaro, Rachel (ENERGY); Lyon, Sam (ENERGY); Evans, Karen (ENERGY)
Cc: Yoo, Sarah (CAB)
Subject: energy statement

Hi everyone,

We understand there's a Minister Thibeault statement being issued over Newsroom at 5 p.m. Could you please send over the formatted version ASAP so that we can see and share with PO to ensure version consistency?

Many thanks,

Stephanie Cesca

Senior Manager, Strategic Communications

Cabinet Office, Government of Ontario

Office: 416-314-0248 | Mobile: 647-203-2478